Appendix F

Deighton, Charlotte

From: Dobson, Lynn <lynn.dobson@westyorkshire.onn.police.uk>
Sent: 13 March 2015 11:06

To: Entertainment Licensing

Cc: Parker, David; Hemingway, Neil; Patterson, Bob

Subject: Mint Festival - Signed Part 2 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Attachments: Mint Festival - Signed Part 2.pdf; ATT00001.txt; ATT00002.htm

Please find attached a scanned copy of part 2 of the letter of representation. As agreement has been reached WYP
can withdraw their representation based on the attached measures appearing on any future licence.

Thank you

Lynn

ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING

PC 5783 Lynn Dobson
Leeds District Licensing Department

Leeds District
Elland Road, Leeds, LS11 8BU 13 MAR 2015
Internal: 50215

External: 0113 3859415 RECE iVED

To report a crime, please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and updates:

Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk

'Like’ us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us on
YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

WEST YORKSHIRE

POLICE

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations 1T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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T T e s Leeds District Licensing Department
WEST YORKSHIRE West Yorkshire Police
District Headquarters
' , l & Elland Road
et B Leeds
LS11 8BU

| Leeds District Licensing Department
Tel: 0113 3859415

e-mail:
lynn.dobson@westyorkshire.pnn.police,
uk

11 March 2015

Mr S Graham

Mint Festival Limited
51 Selby Road
Leeds

LS9 OEW

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR
cc. Mr R Fulliove, Pro-Tech Security, Leeds

RE: MINT FESTIVAL, WETHERBY RACECOURSE, YORK ROAD, WETHERBY, LS22 5EJ
NEW PREMISES LICENCE — LICENSING ACT 2003:
POLICE — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION —~ ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION:

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises, received at the address above on 12th
February 2015.

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how
you intend to meet the licensing objectives.

We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the
grounds of;

1. the prevention of crime & disorder
2. the prevention of public nuisance, and
3. the protection of children from harm.

However, West Yorkshire Police are also of the opinion that the said objectives could be met should you
be prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule, in addition to

what you may have offered in your application.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.

Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and
signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible..

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures.

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures under the Licensing Act 2003 (in
addition to those that you may have already offered), for the premises:

MINT FESTIVAL,
WETHERBY RACECOURSE,
YORK ROAD, :
WETHERBY,

LS22 5EJ

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promote the following licensing objectives:

e the prevention of crime & disorder
« the prevention of public nuisance
» the protection of children from harm

Your application also states that this application should start on 1 September 2015 and should come to
an end on 14 Qctober 2015. Reference has been made in the main body of the text that the premises
licence is ‘renewable on a yearly basis’. This is point worth clarifying and as a time limited premises
ficence any licence granted does not require annual renewal. By the very nature of the licence it is time
limited and can be only used for the period stated but each year.

Measures / Additional measures proposed:

+ A complete Event Management Plan will be lodged with West Yorkshire Police, ail responsible
authorities and interested parties no later than 28 days before the proposed event.

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legisiation.

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed
measures within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the
Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Lynn Dobson
PC 5783
Leeds District Licensing Officer

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
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PART 2 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Consent for all proposed control measures under the Licensing Act 2003.
Name & Address of Premises:

MINT FESTIVAL,
WETHERBY RACECOURSE,
YORK ROAD,

WETHERBY,

LS22 5EJ

SHANME el An~ o WeHALFE oF ot FESTIVAC

Confirm that | am / we-are the applicant / the-appticantsTepresemtative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

In signing this document:
« | /+wre agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,
| /.we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority to incorporate the said measures into the

operating schedule for the stated premises, and furthermore,
» | /we confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those measures agreed to.

Signed:

Dated:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
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PART 3 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Proposed control measures under the Licensing Act 2003
Name & Address of Premises:

MINT FESTIVAL,
WETHERBY RACECOURSE,
YORK ROAD,

WETHERBY,

LS22 5EJ

Confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

| / We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as suggested by the
West Yorkshire Police.

In this instance we understand that West Yorkshire Police will maintain their representation to my /our
application, which will now proceed to a hearing before the Licensing Sub-Committee, at which | / we will
be required to attend.

Signed:

Dated:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED





